STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2004

JUNE 2005 Staff Paper No. 05-04

Compiled by Deana L. Foster, Publications Manager, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506-4011.

Contribution No. 05-330-D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4008.



Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

PREFACE

This publication lists the academic staff for 2004, courses offered for 2004, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty and other staff working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004. For your convenience, an index by subject matter specialization is provided at the back of this report. Copies of articles may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Economics, Waters Hall, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

Daniel J. Bernardo Professor & Head

TABLE OF CONTENTS

List of Academic Staff
Courses Offered
Awards4
Chapters in Books 5
Community Development Staff Papers6
Computer Software and Manuals
Dissertations, Reports, and Theses
Extension Fact Sheets, Leaflets, and Handbooks
Farm Management Guides
Farm Management Reports
International Consultancy Reports
Journal Articles
Other Articles
Other Publications
Posters
Presented Papers
Proceedings of Meetings
Published Abstracts
Research Reports32
Selected or Invited Papers33
Staff Papers
Web Site Papers
Working Papers and Miscellaneous Reports

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2004

			Appointment ^a			
<u>Name</u>	<u>Title</u>	Subject Area	T	R	E	I
Vincent Amanor-Boadu	Visiting Asst. Prof.	Agribusiness	0	0	10	0
Joseph L. Arata	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	8	1	1	0
Andrew P. Barkley	Professor	Policy	5	5	0	0
G. Art Barnaby, Jr.	Professor	Finance, Govt. Prog.	0	0	10	0
David G. Barton	Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	0	0	10	0
Daniel J. Bernardo	Professor, Head	Production Economics	3	3	4	0
Arlo W. Biere	Professor	Agribusiness	7	3	0	0
Michael A. Boland	Associate Professor	Agribusiness	5	4	1	0
Robert O. Burton, Jr.	Professor	Farm Management	6	4	0	0
John Crespi	Assistant Professor	Ind. Org., Marketing	5	5	0	0
David L. Darling	Professor	Economic Development	0	0	10	0
Kevin C. Dhuyvetter	Professor	Farm Mgmt./Marketing	0	2	8	0
Troy L. Dumler	Area Economist ^b	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
Allen M. Featherstone	Professor	Finance	4	6	0	0
Barry L. Flinchbaugh	Professor	Policy	1	0	9	0
Sarah Fogleman	Area Economist ^b	Farm Management, Human Resources	0	0	10	0
John A. Fox	Associate Professor	Food Marketing/Trade	4	6	0	0
Sam Funk	KFMA Admin.	Farm Mgmt. Assoc'n.	0	0	10	0
Orlen C. Grunewald	Professor	Livestock & Food Mktg.	6	4	0	0
Rodney D. Jones	Associate Professor	Livestock Production, Farm Management	0	2	8	0
Terry L. Kastens	Associate Professor	Farm Management	0	4	6	0
Harvey L. Kiser	Sr. Ag. Economist ^c	Grain Marketing	0	0	0	10
Michael R. Langemeier	Professor	Livestock Production	2	4	4	0
John C. Leatherman	Associate Professor	Local Government	0	2	8	0
Bradley Lubben	Area Economist ^b	Farm Management, Policy	0	0	10	0

^a T, R, E, I - Teaching, Research, Extension, and International, respectively.

^b Extension Area Agricultural Economists

^c International Grains Program Faculty

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2004 (cont'd)

			Appointment ^a			
Name	<u>Title</u>	Subject Area	<u>T</u>	R	_ <u>E</u>	<u>I</u>
Thomas L. Marsh	Associate Professor	Econometrics	4	6	0	0
Roger A. McEowen	Associate Professor	Agricultural Law	2	0	8	0
James R. Mintert	Professor	Livestock Marketing	1	1	8	0
David W. Norman	Professor	International Development	4	6	0	0
Daniel O'Brien	Associate Professor ^b	Farm Management	0	0	10	0
Hikaru H. Peterson	Assistant Professor	Marketing, Risk Management	5	5	0	0
Jeff Peterson	Assistant Professor	Natural Resources	4	6	0	0
Ted C. Schroeder	Professor	Livestock Marketing	4	6	0	0
Bryan W. Schurle	Professor	Production, Risk Management	10	0	0	0
Jeffery R. Williams	Professor	Natural Resources, Farm Management	4	6	0	0

^a T R E I - Teaching, Research, Extension, and International, respectively.
^b Extension Area Agricultural Economist
^c International Grains Program Faculty

COURSES OFFERED IN 2004

(MAB) = Masters in Agribusiness courses

Section Sect	Course Number and Title	Instructor
120 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 220 - Small Business Operation 220 - Grain/Livestock Marketing 308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also via Videotape) 318 - Food & Agribusiness Management 410 - Agricultural Folicy 415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty 416 - Agricultural Law and Economics 420 - Commotity Futures 420 - Commotity Futures 421 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 445 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 449 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Finance 513 - Agricultural Finance 513 - Agricultural Finance 514 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Pundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 521 - Market Pundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 522 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 537 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 538 - Farm Management Strategies 540 - Prod and Agribusiness Management Strategy 550 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 650 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 6263 - Righusiness Logistics 640 - Rijk Management 671 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 7140 - Agribusiness Rimagement (MAB) 715 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 716 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 717 - International Agriculture 820 - Agribusiness Rimagement (MAB) 718 - Agribusiness Rimagement (MAB) 719 - Agribusiness Rimagement (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 711 - Comparative Food and Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 712 - Agribusiness Rimagement (MAB) 713 - Agribusiness Rimagement (MAB) 714 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics 715 - Agricultural Economics of Agribusiness		Instructor Remardo
202 - Small Business Operation 203 - Grain/Livestock Marketting 308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also via Videotape) 318 - Food & Agribusiness Management 410 - Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty 415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty 416 - Agricultural Law and Economics 416 - Agricultural Law and Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 416 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 417 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 418 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 419 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 409 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 501 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 514 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 516 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 517 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 518 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 519 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 510 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 510 - Frice Analysis & Forecasting 511 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 512 - Frice Analysis & Forecasting 513 - Agribusiness Management Strategy 514 - Agricultural Economics 515 - Food and Agricultural Trade 516 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 517 - Agribusiness Logistics 518 - Agribusiness Logistics 519 - Food and Agricultural Trade 510 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 511 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 510 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 511 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 512 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 513 - Applied Agribusiness Agribusiness Problems 514 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness (MAB) 515 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 516 - Agricultural Management (MAB) 517 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 518 - Agribusines Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 519 - Agricultural Ma		
220 - Grain/Livestock Marketing 318 - Farm & Ranch Management (also via Videotape) 318 - Food & Agribusiness Management 410 - Agricultural Policy 415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty 416 - Agricultural Law and Economics 420 - Commodify Futures 421 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 442 - Agribusiness Internships 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 450 - Production Economics 450 - Production Economics 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 451 - Agricultural Finance 452 - Agricultural Finance 453 - Agricultural Finance 454 - Agricultural Finance 455 - Agricultural Finance 456 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Marketing 457 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Marketing 458 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 451 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Fordinary 452 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 454 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 459 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Fordinary 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Fordinary 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Fordinary 451 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 452 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 453 - Fordinary 455 - Agricultural Economics 456 - Frice Analysis & Forceasting 457 - Agricultural Economics 458 - Agricultural Economics 459 - Fordinary 450 - Agricultural Economics 451 - Agricultural Economics 452 - Agricultural Economics 453 - Frice Financial Agricultural Economics 454 - Agricultural Economics 455 - Agricultural Economics 456 - Agricultural Economics 457 - Agricultural Economics 458 - Agricultural Economics 459 - Agricultural Economics 450 - Agricultural Economics 451 - Agricultural Economics 452 - Agricultural Economics 453 - Agricultural Economics 454 - Agricultural Economics 455 - Agricultural Economics 456 - Agricultural Economics 457 - Agricultural Economics 458 - Agric		
308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also via Videotape) 318 - Food & Agribusiness Management 410 - Agricultural Policy 415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty 415 - Agricultural Law and Economics 420 - Commodity Futures 421 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 445 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 440 - Commuler Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 501 - Agricultural Finance 502 - Agricultural Finance 513 - Agricultural Finance 514 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 521 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 532 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 533 - Farm Management Strategies 534 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 555 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 606 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 607 - Agribusiness Logistics 608 - Risk Management 609 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 601 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 602 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 603 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 604 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 605 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 606 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Problems 607 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Problems 608 - Agricultural Economics (MAB) 609 - Agricultural Economics (MAB) 600 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Problems 600 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Management (MAB) 601 - International Agriculture 602 - Agricultural Economics Males (MAB) 603 - Agricultural Economics Magribusiness Problems 604 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Management (MAB) 605 - Agricultural Economics Magribusiness Management (MAB) 606 - Agricultural Economics Magribusiness Management (MAB) 607 - Agricultural Marketing Management (MAB) 608 - Agricultural Economics Magribusiness Management (MAB) 609 - Advanced Food		
318 - Food & Agribusiness Management 410 - Agricultural Policy 415 - The Global Agricultural Economy, Hunger & Poverty 416 - Agricultural Law and Economics 420 - Commodify Futures 421 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 443 - Agribusiness Internships 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Market Structures 515 - Pood and Agribusiness Management Economics 515 - Pood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 520 - Market Pundamentals & Putures/Options Trading 521 - Market Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 591 - Pood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 592 - Prood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 593 - Prood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 594 - Prood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 595 - Prood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 596 - Proic Analysis & Processing 510 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 521 - International Agricultural Trade 522 - International Agricultural Trade 533 - International Agricultural Trade 541 - Agribusiness Logistics 542 - Agribusiness Logistics 543 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 544 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 545 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness (MAB) 545 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 550 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 560 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 570 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 570 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 570 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 570 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 571 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 572 - Agricultural Economics Maste	-	
415 - The Global Agricultural Economics 415 - The Global Agricultural Economics 415 - Agricultural Law and Economics 416 - Agricultural Law and Economics 420 - Commodity Futures 411 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 415 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 416 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 417 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 418 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 419 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 510 - Agricultural Market Structures 511 - Agricultural Finance 512 - Agricultural Finance 513 - Agricultural Finance 514 - Agricultural Economics 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 516 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 517 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 518 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 519 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 510 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 511 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 512 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 513 - Agribusines Management Strategy 514 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Management Strategy 515 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Management Strategy 516 - Caurent Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 517 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 518 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 519 - Food and Agriculture Systems 510 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 511 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 510 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 511 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 512 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 513 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 514 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Management (MAB) 515 - Agricultural Management & Analysis (MAB) 516 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 517 - Agribusines Magriculture 518 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 519 - Agricultural Economics Mast		
415 - Agricultural Lew and Economics 416 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 417 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 418 - Agribusiness Internships 419 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 450 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 510 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 511 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Marketing 512 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 513 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 514 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 515 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 516 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 517 - Forice Analysis & Forecasting 518 - Farm Management Strategies 519 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 510 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 511 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 512 - Agribusiness Logistics 513 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 514 - Agribusiness Management 515 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 516 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 517 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 518 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 519 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 510 - Apribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 511 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 512 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 513 - Agribusiness Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 514 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 515 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 516 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 517 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 518 - Agricultural Marketing 519 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 510 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 511 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 512 - Economics of Agricultural Economics 513 - Agricultural Economics Master's Researc	<u> </u>	
416 - Agricultural Law and Economics 420 - Commodity Futures 421 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 445 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 445 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 501 - Agricultural Market Structures 512 - Agricultural Finance 513 - Agricultural Finance 514 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 516 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 517 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 518 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 519 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 510 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 511 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 512 - Forica Analysis & Forecasting 513 - International Agricultural Trade 514 - Agribusiness Logistics 515 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 516 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 517 - Agribusiness Logistics 518 - Agricultural Economics (MAB) 519 - Food and Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 510 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 510 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 511 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 512 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 513 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 514 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 515 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 516 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 517 - International Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 518 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 519 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 510 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 511 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 512 - Production Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 513 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 514 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 515 - Agricultural Economics		
420 - Commodity Futures 441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 445 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Production Economics & Agribusiness Problems 450 - Production Economics 500 - Production Economics 501 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 514 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 521 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 522 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 542 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 543 - Farm Management Strategies 544 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 545 - Farm Management Strategies 546 - Frood and Agribusiness Management Strategy 547 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 548 - Farm Management Strategies 549 - Food and Agricultural Trade 540 - Frood Analysis & Forecasting 541 - Agricultural Economics (MAB) 542 - Agribusiness Logistics 543 - Agribusiness Logistics 544 - Agribusiness Logistics 545 - Agribusiness Logistics 546 - Frood Analysis & Forecasting 547 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 548 - Agribusiness Food and Agriculture Systems 549 - Agribusiness Frood and Agriculture Systems 540 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 540 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 550 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 550 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 550 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 550 - Agricultural Marketing 550 - Agricultural Marketing 551 - Agricultural Economics of Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 552 - Agricultural Marketing 553 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 554 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 555 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 555 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 550 - Agricult		
441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team 445 - Agribusiness Internships 450 - Agricultural Conomics & Agribusiness Problems 490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Market Structures 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 516 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 517 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 518 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 519 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 519 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 510 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 511 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 512 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 513 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 514 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 515 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 516 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Management Strategy 517 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 518 - Agribusiness Logistics 519 - Food and Agribusiness Management 510 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 511 - Agricultural Trade 510 - Agribusiness Logistics 511 - Agribusiness Logistics 511 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 510 - Apricultural Economics (MAB) 511 - Comparative Food and Agricultural Economics 512 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 513 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 514 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 515 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 516 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 517 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 518 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 519 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 510 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 510 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 511 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 512 - Production Economics II 513 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 514 - Agricultural Economics Master'		
445 - Agribusiness Internships 490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Finance 513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 521 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 532 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 539 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 542 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 543 - Farm Management Strategies 544 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 545 - Farm Management Strategies 546 - Frice Analysis & Forecasting 547 - Comparative Agribusiness Management Strategy 548 - Farm Management Strategies 549 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 540 - Agribusiness Logistics 541 - Agribusiness Logistics 542 - Agribusiness Logistics 543 - International Agricultural Trade 544 - Agribusiness Logistics 545 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 546 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 547 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 548 - Agribusiness Financial Management 549 - Agribusiness Financial Management 550 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 550 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 570 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 570 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 570 - Agricultural Marketing 570 - International Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 571 - International Agribusiness Foressionals (MAB) 572 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 573 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management 574 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management 575 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management 576 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 577 - International Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 578 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management 579 - Agricultural Economics Management 570 -		
450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 591 - Farm Management Strategies 592 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 593 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 594 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 633 - International Agricultural Trade 634 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 635 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 636 - Risk Management 637 - Agribusiness Formatial Management (MAB) 638 - Apribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 639 - Apribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 640 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 651 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness Problems 652 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Problems 653 - Production Economics Agribusiness Problems 654 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 655 - Agricultural Economics Management (& MAB) 656 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Problems 657 - Agricultural Economics Management (& MAB) 658 - Agricultural Economics Management (& MAB) 659 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 650 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 651 - Procentification Techniques of Agribusiness (MAB) 652 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 653 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 654 - Agribusinal Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 655 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 655 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 656 - Quantit		
490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness 500 - Production Economics 505 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 591 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 591 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 592 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 593 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 594 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 595 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 596 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 597 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 598 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 590 - Agribusiness Logistics 590 - Agribusiness Logistics 590 - Agribusiness Logistics 591 - Food and Agribusiness Management (MAB) 591 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 592 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 593 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management (MAB) 594 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 595 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Problems 596 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Management (MAB) 597 - Agribusiness Food and Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 598 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 599 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (MAB) 590 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 590 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (MAB) 591 - Research/Methods in Economics 592 - Agricultural Economics Management (MAB) 593 - Agricultural Economics Management (MAB) 594 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 595 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 596 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 597 - Agricultural Eco		
500 - Production Économics 505 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 521 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 522 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 523 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 591 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 592 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 593 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 594 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 595 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 606 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 627 - International Agricultural Trade 638 - Risk Management 639 - Risk Management 640 - Apribusiness Logistics 650 - Risk Management 651 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 670 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 671 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 672 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 673 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 774 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Agricultural Economics 675 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 776 - Quant, Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 777 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 778 - Agricultural Marketing 779 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 789 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 790 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 791 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 792 - Research/Methods in Economics 793 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 794 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 795 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 796 - Quantiative Topics in Agricultural Economics 797 - Found of Agricultural Production 798 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 799 - Advanced Food and Agricultural Economics 798 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 799 - Advanced		
505 - Agricultural Market Structures 513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 521 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 522 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 523 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 524 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 526 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 527 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 528 - Farm Management Strategies 539 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 539 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 539 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 540 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 541 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 542 - Agribusiness Logistics 543 - International Agricultural Trade 544 - Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 545 - Apribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 546 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 547 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 548 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 549 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 540 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 550 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 651 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 652 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness (MAB) 653 - Agricultural Marketing 654 - Agricultural Marketing 655 - International Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 656 - Agricultural Marketing 657 - Agricultural Economics II 670 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 670 - Agricultural Economics II 771 - Agricultural Economics II 772 - International Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 670 - Agricultural Economics II 670 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 670 - Agricultural Economics II 771 - Agricultural Economics II 772 - Agricultural Economics II 773 - Agricultural Economics II 774 - Agricultural Economics II 775 - Agricultural Economics II 776 - Agricultural Economics II 777 - Agricultural Economics II 778 - Agricultural Economics II 780 - Agri		
513 - Agricultural Finance 515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics Williams 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) Darling 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) Sporage Farm Management Strategies Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy Boland 598 - Farm Management Strategies Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy Boland 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting Fore Frice Analysis & Forecasting Fore Frice Analysis & Forecasting Fore Frice Analysis & Forecasting Fore Marsh Fore M		
515 - Food and Agribusiness Marketing 520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 598 - Farm Management Strategies 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 630 - Risk Management 631 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 632 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 633 - International Agricultural Systems 640 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 641 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 640 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 640 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 651 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 652 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 653 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 654 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 655 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Problems 666 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 676 - Quant Indehods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 676 - Quant Indehods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 676 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 676 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 677 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 678 - Agricultural Marketing 679 - Agricultural Marketing 680 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management & Analysis 681 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 685 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 687 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 688 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 689 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 680 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 680 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 680 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 680 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 680 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Eco		
520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 522 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 523 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 598 - Farm Management Strategies 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 627 - International Agricultural Trade 628 - Risk Management 629 - Risk Management 620 - Risk Management 630 - Risk Management 640 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 651 - International Agricultural Trade 652 - Agribusiness Logistics 653 - Risk Management 654 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 655 - International Agriculture Systems 666 - Risk Management 676 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 6770 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 6771 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 6770 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 6771 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 6772 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 6773 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 6774 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 6775 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 6770 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 6770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 6770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 6781 - Agricultural Marketing 6792 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 6793 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 6794 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 6795 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 6796 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 6797 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 6798 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 6799 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 6796 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 6706 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 6707 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 6708 - Agricultural Demand & Price Anal		
525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics 541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 598 - Farm Management Strategies 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 633 - Agribusiness Logistics 634 - Risk Management 635 - Risk Management 636 - Risk Management 637 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 638 - Risk Management 649 - Risk Management 650 - Risk Management 650 - Agricultural Economics (MAB) 651 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 652 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 653 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 654 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 655 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Problems 656 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Problems 657 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 657 - Agricultural Economics Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 658 - Agricultural Marketing 659 - Agricultural Marketing 670 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 671 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 672 - Agricultural Marketing 673 - Agricultural Marketing 674 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 675 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 676 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 677 - International Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 678 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 679 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 670 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 670 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 671 - Comparative Food Agricultural Economics 672 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 673 - Economics of Agricultural Economics 674 - Agricultural Economics 675 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 676 - Agricultural Economics 676 - Agricultural Economics 6760 - Agricultural		Grunewald
541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE) 590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program 598 - Farm Management Strategies 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 505 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 6123 - International Agricultural Trade 6132 - Agribusiness Logistics 6140 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 615 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 6160 - Risk Management 6170 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 6180 - Risk Management 6191 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 6191 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 610 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 6110 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 6111 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 6111 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 611 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 611 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 611 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 612 - Agricultural Marketing 613 - Agricultural Marketing 614 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 615 - Agricultural Marketing 616 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 6170 - Agricultural Marketing 6180 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 6180 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 6190 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 610 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 611 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 612 - Economics of Agricultural Production 613 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 614 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 615 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 616 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 6170 - Agricultural Economics 6180 - Agricultural Economics 6190 - Agricultural Economics 6190 - Advanced Food and Agricultural Econom	• •	Arata
590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program Bernardo 598 - Farm Management Strategies Jones 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy Boland 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting Schroeder 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues Marsh 622 - International Agricultural Trade Barkley 632 - Agribusiness Logistics Biere 680 - Risk Management H. Peterson 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) Fox 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) Schurle 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems Featherstone 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics Schurle 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) Featherstone 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) Williams 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) Biere 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) Featherstone 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) Schurle 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) Schurle 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) Barkley 810 - Price/Income Poli		Williams
598 - Farm Management Strategies 599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Risk Management 633 - Risk Management 634 - Risk Management 635 - Risk Management 636 - Risk Management 637 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 638 - Risk Management 649 - Risk Management 650 - Risk Management 650 - Risk Management 651 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 651 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 652 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 653 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 654 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 655 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 656 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Problems 657 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 657 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness (MAB) 658 - Agricultural Marketing 659 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management & Analysis 690 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 690 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 691 - Research/Methods in Economics 692 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 693 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 694 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 695 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 695 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 695 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 695 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 696 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 697 - Geatherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens 697 - Guantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 697 - Geatherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens 698 - Advanced Foodent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 698 - Guantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 698 - Guantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 698 - Guantitative Topics	541 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar (via DCE)	Darling
599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy 605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 6110 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 622 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 630 - Risk Management 630 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 710 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 762 - Agricultural Marketing 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 771 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 772 - Agricultural Marketing 773 - Agricultural Marketing 774 - Agricultural Marketing 775 - Agricultural Marketing 776 - Quant. Methods for Agriculture 777 - International Agribusiness Management & Analysis 788 - Production Economics II 789 - Agricultural Marketing 790 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 791 - Agricultural Denomics Master's Research (& MAB) 792 - Agricultural Denomics Master's Research (& MAB) 793 - Agricultural Denomics Master's Research (& MAB) 794 - Agricultural Denomics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics	590 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Honors Program	Bernardo
605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting 610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 680 - Risk Management 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Apribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 762 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 763 - Agricultural Marketing 764 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 765 - Agricultural Marketing 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 780 - Agricultural Marketing 780 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 783 - Production Economics II 783 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 789 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 790 - Research/Methods in Economics 791 - Research/Methods in Economics 792 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 793 - Economics of Agricultural Fooduction 794 - Seminar Demand & Price Analysis 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 796 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 796 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 797 - International Agricultural Economics 798 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 798 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 798 - Quantitative Topics in Agri	598 - Farm Management Strategies	Jones
610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues 623 - International Agricultural Trade 623 - Agribusiness Logistics 630 - Risk Management 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 762 - Agricultural Marketing 763 - Agricultural Marketing 764 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 775 - Agricultural Marketing 776 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 777 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 788 - Agricultural Marketing 789 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 7890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 7891 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 7901 - Research/Methods in Economics 7905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 7906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 7906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 7907 - Interpational Agricultural Production 7908 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 7909 - Agricultural Production 7909 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 7909 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 7909 - Agricultural Demand & Pric	599 - Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy	Boland
623 - International Agricultural Trade 632 - Agribusiness Logistics 680 - Risk Management 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 821 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 890 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 891 - Research/Methods in Economics 902 - Economics of Agricultural Production 903 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 908 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricult	605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting	Schroeder
632 - Agribusiness Logistics 680 - Risk Management 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 701 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 890 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 902 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 903 - Couantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 904 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - International Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 908 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - International Agricultural Economics 909 - International Agricultural Economics 909 - International Agricultural E	610 - Current Ag & Natural Resource Policy Issues	Marsh
632 - Agribusiness Logistics 680 - Risk Management 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 701 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 890 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 902 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 903 - Couantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 904 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - International Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 908 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - International Agricultural Economics 909 - International Agricultural Economics 909 - International Agricultural E	623 - International Agricultural Trade	Barkley
680 - Risk Management 700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 731 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 732 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 733 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 762 - Agricultural Marketing 763 - Agricultural Marketing 764 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 765 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 766 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 777 - International Lagribusiness Management (& MAB) 789 - Agricultural Conomics II 790 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 791 - Research/Methods in Economics 7923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 7936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 7955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 7955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 795 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in A		Biere
700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB) 701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 956 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		H. Peterson
701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB) 710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 891 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 892 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 903 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 904 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - Research/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens 908 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Independent St		Fox
710 - Comparative Food and Agriculture Systems 712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 730 - Applied Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 771 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 891 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 892 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 893 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 894 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 995 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 9		Schurle
712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics 713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 891 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 892 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 893 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 894 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 896 - Bernardo 897 - Agricultural Economics Featherstone 897 - Agricultural Production 898 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 899 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Indepen		Featherstone
713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB) 720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 891 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 892 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 893 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 894 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 896 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 896 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 897 - Agricultural Demand & Price And Sernardo 898 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 898 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 899 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 890 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		Schurle
720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB) 730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 891 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 956 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 967 - Agricultural Economics Bernardo 970 - Agricultural Economics Featherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens		Featherstone
730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB) 740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 908 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Agricultural Economics of Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Advanced Fooles in Agricultural Economics 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 902 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 903 - Economics of Agricultural Production 904 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - Advanced Fooles in Agricultural Economics 908 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		
740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB) 750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 956 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		
750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems 760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Bernardo Bernardo Bernardo Bernardo		<u> </u>
760 - Quant. Methods for Agribusiness Professionals (MAB) 761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 891 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 892 - Agricultural Economics 893 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 894 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 895 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8951 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8952 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8956 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8956 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8056 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 8057 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8057 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 8058 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		
761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB) 770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Bernardo Featherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens		
770 - International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB) 805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Bernardo Barkley H. Peterson Fox Langemeier Bernardo Bernardo Crespi Marsh Featherstone Featherstone Featherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens		
805 - Agricultural Marketing 810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - Research/Methods in Economics 908 - Price Analysis 909 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 900 - Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 900 - Agricultural Economics 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 902 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 903 - Agricultural Economics 904 - Agricultural Economics 905 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 909 - Agricultural Economics 900 - Agr		
810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture 823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 891 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 906 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 907 - Research/Methods in Economics 908 - Price Analysis 909 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 900 - Agricultural Demand & Price Ana		
823 - Production Economics II 831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 828 - Production Economics Bernardo 829 - Agricultural Economics Crespi 830 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics	_	
831 - Agricultural Marketing Management & Analysis 890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Bernardo Bernardo Crespi Marsh Featherstone Featherstone Featherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens	•	
890 - Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (& MAB) 899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Bernardo Bernardo Featherstone Featherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens		-
899 - Agricultural Economics Master's Research (& MAB) 901 - Research/Methods in Economics 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 956 - Research/Methods in Economics 957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Research/Methods in Economics 950 - Research/Methods in Economics 950 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 950 - Research/Methods in Economics 950 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 950 - Research/Methods in Economics 950 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 951 - Research/Methods in Economics 952 - Research/Methods in Economics 953 - Research/Methods in Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Research/Methods in Economics 955		
901 - Research/Methods in Economics Crespi 905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		
905 - Agricultural Demand & Price Analysis 923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		_
923 - Economics of Agricultural Production 936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 957 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 958 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 959 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics 950 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics		
936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics 955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Featherstone/Marsh/Crespi/Kastens Bernardo		
955 - Independent Study for Advanced Topics in Agricultural Economics Bernardo		
	936 - Quantitative Topics in Agricultural Economics	
999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research Bernardo		
	999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research	Bernardo

AWARDS

Vincent Amanor-Boadu, Assistant Professor; David Barton, Professor, USDA, Certificate of Recognition for valued partnership with USDA Rural Development and outstanding support of value-added business opportunities for rural Kansas, October 2004.

Vincent Amanor-Boadu, Assistant Professor; Art Barnaby, Professor; Daniel Bernardo, Professor and Department; Michael Boland, Associate Professor; Kevin Dhuyvetter, Professor; Sarah Fogelman, Area Economist; Rod Jones, Associate Professor; Terry Kastens, Associate Professor; Michael Langemeier, Professor; Jim Mintert, Professor; Clay Simons, Extension Assistant; University Continuing Education Association, Great Plains Region, 2004 Non-Credit Program, Fall 2004.

Vincent Amanor-Boadu, Assistant Professor; Art Barnaby, Professor; Daniel Bernardo, Professor and Department; Michael Boland, Associate Professor; Kevin Dhuyvetter, Professor; Sarah Fogelman, Area Economist; Rod Jones, Associate Professor; Terry Kastens, Associate Professor; Michael Langemeier, Professor; Jim Mintert, Professor; Clay Simons, Extension Assistant; K-State Research and Extension Team Award, Spring 2004.

Vincent Amanor-Boadu, Assistant Professor; Art Barnaby, Professor; Daniel Bernardo, Professor and Department; Michael Boland, Associate Professor; Kevin Dhuyvetter, Professor; Sarah Fogelman, Area Economist; Rod Jones, Associate Professor; Terry Kastens, Associate Professor; Michael Langemeier, Professor; Jim Mintert, Professor; Clay Simons, Extension Assistant; Distinguished Extension Program Award, Southern Agricultural Economics Association, Spring 2004.

Vincent Amanor-Boadu, Assistant Professor; Art Barnaby, Professor; Daniel Bernardo, Professor and Department; Michael Boland, Associate Professor; Kevin Dhuyvetter, Professor; Sarah Fogelman, Area Economist; Rod Jones, Associate Professor; Terry Kastens, Associate Professor; Michael Langemeier, Professor; Jim Mintert, Professor; Clay Simons, Extension Assistant; Outstanding Extension Program Award, Western Agricultural Economics Association, Spring 2004.

Joe Arata, Assistant Professor, Western American Agricultural Economics Association, Distinguished Undergraduate Teaching Award for Instructors With Less than 10 Years Experience, Spring 2004

John Crespi, Assistant Professor, Gamma Sigma Delta Eta Chapter Early Career Award, Kansas State University, April 2004.

David Norman, Professor, Commerce Bank Distinguished Graduate Faculty Award, Spring 2004.

Ted Schroeder, Distinguished Professor, Kansas State University, Spring 2004.

Jeff Williams, Professor, Gamma Sigma Delta Eta Chapter Outstanding Teaching Award, Kansas State University, April 2004.

CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

Amanor-Boadu, V., and S.A. Starbird. "Minimizing the Value of Anonymity in Supply Chains." *Hide or Confide? The Dilemma of Transparency*, edited by G.J. Hofstede, H. Schepers, L. Spaans and J. Trienekens, Doetinchem, NL: Reed Business Information, 2004.

Amanor-Boadu, V., M.A. Boland, and D. Barton. "Ocean Spray Cranberries in 2003." *Strategy: Winning in the Marketplace*, edited by A. Thompson, J.E. Gamble, and T. Strickland, McGraw-Hill Publishing, 1st edition, 2004, pp. C134-C149.

Amanor-Boadu, V., and S.A. Starbird. "The Value of Anonymity in Supply Chain Relationships." In *Dynamics in Chains and Networks*, H.J. Bremmers, S.W.F. Omta, J.H. Trienekens and E.F.M. Wubben (eds.), Wageningen Academic Publishers, Holland, 2004:238-244.

Barkley, A.P. "Multinational Food Corporations and Trade: The Impact of Foreign Direct Investment by the United States Food Industry on Food and Agricultural Exports." Chapter 5: *Multinational Agribusinesses*, edited by R. Rama, Haworth Press, 2004, pp. 165-190.

Barkley, A.P. "The Economic Impacts of Agricultural Biotechnology on International Trade, Consumers, and Producers: The Case of Corn and Soybeans in the USA." Chapter 24: *The Regulation of Agricultural Biotechnology*, edited by R.E. Evenson and V. Santaniello, CABI International, 2004, pp. 257-266.

Boland, M.A., D. Barton, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Land O'Lakes: Issues in Portfolio Management." Strategic Management: Concepts and Cases, edited by A. Thompson and T. Strickland, McGraw-Hill Publishing, 14th edition, 2004.

Leatherman, J.C., and D.W. Marcouiller. "Regional Economic Modeling and the Study of Distributional Issues." *Critical Evaluations of Economic Development Policies*, edited by L. Reese and D. Fasenfest, Wayne State University Press: Detroit, Michigan. 2004, pp. 144-171.

Marsh, T.L., and R.C. Mittelhammer. "Generalized Maximum Entropy Estimation of Spatial Autoregressive Models." Chapter 6: Advances in Econometrics, Spatial and Spatiotemporal Econometrics, edited by LeSage and Pace, 18(2004):203-238.

McClaskey, J., J. Fox, T.L. Marsh, O. Doering, K. Foster, A. Nutsch, and J. Kastner. 2004. "Economic and Cost Considerations." Chapter 9: Carcass Disposal: A Comprehensive Review, USDA-APHIS and National Agricultural Biosecurity Center Consortium, 2004.

Peterson, J.M., R.N. Boisvert, and H. de Gorter. "Multifunctionality and Optimal Environmental Policies for Agriculture in an Open Economy." Agriculture and the New Trade Agenda: Creating a Global Trading Environment for Development, edited by M.D. Ingco and L.A. Winters, Cambridge, U.K.: Cambridge University Press, 2004.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT STAFF PAPERS

Darling, D., and S. Upendram. "Kansas County Clusters by Urban Influence Code." Community Development Study Report, #225, Extension Agricultural Economics, July 2004.

Darling, D., S. Upendram, and S. Sahai. "Analysis of Covered Wages Across Kansas Based on Its Regions." *Community Development Study Report*, #224, Extension Agricultural Economics, May 2004.

Heimen, C., and D. Darling. "Labor Market Analysis Based on Commuter Flows." Community Development Study Report, #231, Extension Agricultural Economics, November 2004.

Shabbeer, S., and D. Darling. "Community Development at Your Library: A New Alliance for Progress – Part B." *Community Development Study Report*, #227, Extension Agricultural Economics, August 2004.

Shabbeer, S., and D. Darling. "Community Development at Your Library: A New Alliance for Progress – Part B." Community Development Study Report, #226, Extension Agricultural Economics, August 2004.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "County Trade Pull Factors: Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2004." *Community Development Study Report*, #230, Extension Agricultural Economics, November 2004.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "Manhattan Area Retail Trade Analysis." *Community Development Study Report*, #229, Extension Agricultural Economics, November 2004.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "Economic Impacts of Auger's Cosmic Ray Project on the Economy of Hamilton and Stanton Counties." *Community Development Study Report*, #228, Extension Agricultural Economics, August 2004.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "A Study of Retail Trade in First Class Cities Across Kansas." Community Development Study Report, #223, Extension Agricultural Economics, March 2004.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "2002-2003 Strength Index: A Measure of the Prosperity of Kansas." *Community Development Study Report*, #222, Extension Agricultural Economics, April 2004.

COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND MANUALS

Dhuyvetter, K., M. Taylor, and T. Kastens. "KSU-CRP HAY or GRAZE.xls." Land related, developed in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K., and T. Kastens. "OwnBaler.xls." Machinery related, developed in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K., and T. Kastens. "OwnCombine.xls." Machinery related, modified in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K. "GrainSeasonals.xls." Crop related, developed in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K., and T. Turner. "KSU-Angus Bull Prices.xls." Livestock related, developed in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K. "Cattle SeasonalsCash.xls." Livestock related, developed in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K., and T. Dumler. "KSU-Graze.xls." Livestock related, developed in 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K. "KSU-Beef(kcd).xls." Livestock related, modified in 2004.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "OwnTractor.xls." Machinery related, modified in 2004.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "OwnSpray.xls." Machinery related, modified in 2004.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "KSU-Landbuy.xls." Land related, modified in 2004.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Big Round and Big Square Baler Ownership with the OwnBaler Spreadsheet." A companion publication to document *OwnBaler.xls*, a publicly-available tractor ownership evaluation spreadsheet. Released December 2004. Available at www.agmanager.info.

Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter. OwnCombine. An Excel-based tool for evaluating the economics of owning and operating a combine. December 16, 2003; updated October 2004.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Evaluating Tractor Ownership with the OwnTractor Spreadsheet." A companion publication to document *OwnTractor.xls*, a publicly-available tractor ownership evaluation spreadsheet. Released October 2002; updated October 2003, October 2004.

Kastens, T.L. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Valuing and Buying Farmland, with a Consideration of Non-Ag Features." A companion publication to document KSU-LandBuy.xls, a publicly-available land purchase evaluation spreadsheet. Released August 2002; updated in 2003; updated September 2004.

Williams, J.R., G.M. Powell, and R.D. Jones. "Present Value of Individual Wastewater Treatment Systems Analysis Spreadsheet Template." Posted online at www.oznet.ksu.edu/olg/programs/enviro_mgmt/pvhwts/index.html. December 2004.

DISSERTATIONS, REPORTS, AND THESES

Blake, Jenon L. "The Effects of Future Domestic Cases of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy on U.S. Beef Consumption." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Cobos, Eliana. "Farmers' Markets in California." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Firpo De Casado Achaval, Mercedes I. "Oilseeds Exports from the Americas to China." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Frame, Mike. "Market Study of Retail Fueling Sites in Yellowstone County Montana." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Goodman, Yvonne. "A Feasibility Study of a Farm Management Association for Northeast Louisiana Farmers." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Haverkamp, Kent J. "Credit Quality Migration for Kansas Farms: 1980-2003." 2004 M.S. Thesis

Hockens, Wendell K. "Introduction of Electronic Payment Tools to Maximize Cost Savings, Returns and Controls on Small Dollar Purchases." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Hole, Jeffrey S. "The Effects of Cleaned Wheat on Milling Performance." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Hopper, Jared A. "Alfalfa Quality and Alternative Pricing Systems." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Jessup, Roy J. "Determinants of a Successful Agricultural Futures Contract." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Kalous, Tod S. "The Effects of Value-Based Marketing on Beef Carcass Weights." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Kovanda, Joseph T. "Accuracy of Grid Pricing: An Evaluation Using Wholesale Values of Fed Cattle." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Mansfield, Cristina L. "Social Capital and Land Reform in Cambodia." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Mulik, Kranti. "Geographical Indicators and the Trade Related Property Rights Agreement (TRIPS): A Case Study of Basmati Rice Exports." 2004 Ph.D. Dissertation.

Nandialath, Anup M. "Duality Relationships and Testing for Regularity Conditions in Cost Functions Under a Bayesian Framework: Evidence from Indian Commercial Banks." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Patlolla, Sandhyarani. "Moral Hazard in the Crop Revenue Coverage Wheat Program in Kansas." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Perry, William R. "Effects of Joint Product Management Strategies on E. Coli 0157:H7 and Feedlot Profits." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Porter, Richard W. "Economies of Scale in Finishing Cattle." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Rider, Tyler W. "An Economic Evaluation of Site-Specific Herbicide Application." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Small, Leslie D. "A Policy Makers' Tool: The Impact of World Cotton Prices on Poverty Levels in the Cotton-Dependent Countries of West Africa." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Thompson, Jess D. "Economies of Scale in the Farm Credit System." 2004 MAB Thesis.

Turner, Tyler K. "Estimating the Economic Values Associated with EPDS for Angus Bulls at Auction." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

Yahshilikov, Yorbol. "Factors Affecting the Agricultural Development in the Transition Economies of Central Asia." 2004 M.S. Thesis.

EXTENSION FACT SHEETS, LEAFLETS, AND HANDBOOKS

Beaton, A.J., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.L. Kastens. "Custom Rates and the Total Cost to Own and Operate Farm Machinery in Kansas." MF-2583, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, April 2004.

Bishop, R., J. Griesel, and J. Leatherman, with assistance from S. Coover, K. Morris, and C. Spear. "Kansas County Fiscal Conditions & Trends, 1994-2002." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research and Extension, Kansas State University. 2004:1-24.

Boyer, W., L. Huber, G. May, R. Jones, W. Fick, and P. Ohlenbusch. "Managing Kansas Grazinglands for Multiple Benefits." MF-2086, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Bulletin, June 2004.

Darling, D.L. "Small Towns Must Work to Keep Holiday Shoppers Home," K-State Research and Extension News, December 13, 2004.

Darling, D.L. "Ideas You Can Use – Asset Matching," #60, Fall 2004; "Information You Can Use – It Matters Where You Work and Live," #59, Summer 2004; "Information You Can Use – Annual 2002 -2003 Strength Index," #58, Spring 2004; "Ideas You Can Use – Connecting Education and Economic Development," #57, Winter 2004, Creating Economic Opportunities quarterly newsletter, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service.

Darling, D., and S. Upendram. "Building Healthy Communities – Economic Development Pyramid Approach to Building Healthy Communities." MF-2665, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Bulletin, 2004.

Devlin, D., K. Dhuyvetter, K. McVay, T. Kastens, C. Rice, K. Janssen, and G. Pierzynski. "Water Quality Best Management Practices, Effectiveness, and Cost for Reducing Contaminant Losses from Cropland." MF-2572, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, February 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., T. Turner, T. Marston, and R. Jones. "Factors Impacting the Selling Prices of Purebred Angus Bulls." MF-2664, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Bulletin, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Taylor, and T.L. Kastens. "Estimating the Costs of Managed Haying or Grazing of CRP." MF-2657, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Bulletin, September 2004.

Jones, R. "What to Do With These High Value Weaned Calves." *Beef Tips*, Department of Animal Sciences and Industry, Kansas State University Newsletter, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Ratios Used in Financial Management." MF-270, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." MF-275, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Worksheet: Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." MF-275a, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "How Much Debt Can a Farm Carry?" MF-288, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Balance Sheet - A Financial Management Tool." MF-291, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Income Statement - A Financial Management Tool." MF-294, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Income and Financial Trends for Kansas Farms." MF-801, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "An Integrated Financial Management Package." MF-905, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Whole Farm, Profit Objective Pricing." MF-1101, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Computation of Deferred Tax Liability - An Example." MF-2358, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Fact Sheet Series, October 2004.

Lusby, A.K., and J. Leatherman, with assistance from Rebecca Bishop. "The Importance of the Health Care Sector to Kansas Counties." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, 2004.

Mintert, James. "In The Cattle Markets." In *Extension Newsletter*, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, January 12, January 27, February 11, March 2, March 16, April 13, May 5, May 25, June 15, July 14, September 23, October 13, November 3, November 11, and December 16, 2004.

Sanden, R., L. Thielen, and M.A. Boland. "Economic Issues with Process Verification." MF-2646, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, 2004.

Schroeder, T., J. Mintert, and E. Berg. "Valuing Market Hogs: Information and Pricing Issues." MF-2644, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service Extension, December 2004.

Schroeder, T., J. Mintert, C. Ward, and T. Wheeler. "Fed Cattle Grid Pricing Valuation: Recommendations for Improvement." MF-2637, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, December 2004.

Taylor, M., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.L. Kastens. "Estimating the Costs of Managed Haying or Grazing of CRP." MF-2657, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, September 2004.

FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES

Barnaby, G.A. "Multiple Peril Crop Insurance." MF-907, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Revenue Insurance." MF-2100, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Kansas Land Prices and Cash Rental Rates." MF-1100, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Farrow-to-Finish Swine Cost-Return Budget." MF-292, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Farrow-to-Weaned Pig Cost-Return Budget." MF-2153, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Feeder Pig Nursery Cost-Return Budget." MF-2151, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and M.D. Tokach. "Swine Finishing Barn Cost-Return Budget." MF-2152, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 100 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." MF-272, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 600 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." MF-2441, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 2,400 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." MF-2442, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, J.F. Smith and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise – 2,400 Lactating Cows (Drylot)." MF-2540, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, J.F. Smith, and J.P. Harner, III. "Raising Dairy Herd Replacements." MF-399, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and D.H. Rogers. "Irrigation Capital Requirements and Energy Costs." MF-836, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and R. Jones. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Western Kansas." MF-1007, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Flood-Irrigated Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-581, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-589, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-998, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-584, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Sunflowers Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-800, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

- Dumler, T.J., S.R.Duncan, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2567, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Flood-Irrigated Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-590, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-583, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Flood-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-580, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-582, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Flood-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-577, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Dry-Edible Bean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-999, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-586, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Flood-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-578, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-585, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-887, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Canola Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-2421, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Cane Hay Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-997, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2367, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., S.R. Duncan, and C.R. Thompson. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." MF-2565, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in South Central and Southeast Kansas." MF-939, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budgets in Western Kansas." MF-904, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-575, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-648, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2366, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-2156, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., C.R. Thompson, and R. Stockton. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." MF-2150, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." MF-2157, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., R. Stockton, and C.R. Thompson. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Western Kansas." MF-903, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Dumler, T.J., and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in South Central Kansas." MF-574, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and R. Jones. "Beef Cow/Calf Enterprise." MF-266, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Brome Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2143, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Fescue Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2146, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-993, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in South Central and Southeast Kansas." MF-363, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-995, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-994, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Double-Crop Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2537, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

- Fogleman, S.L., and G.L. Kilgore. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." MF-992, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R. "Drylot Backgrounding of Beef." MF-600, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R. "Drylot Backgrounding and Finishing Beef." MF-593, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R. "Finishing Beef." MF-592, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Eastern Kansas." MF-1008, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R., and T.J. Dumler. "Winter Wheat Grazing." MF-1009, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R.. "Farm Ewe Flocks-Once a Year Lambing." MF-421, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R.. "Finishing Feeder Lambs." MF-634, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Jones, R., S. Fogleman, T. Marston, and S. Johnson. "Raising Beef Replacement Heifers." MF-2566, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and R.D. Jones. "Prices for Crop and Livestock Cost-Return Budgets." MF-1013, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Financial Ratios Used in Financial Management." MF-270, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." MF-275, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.
- Langemeier, M.R. "Worksheet-Cash Flow Projection for Operating Loan Determination." MF-275a, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "How Much Debt Can a Farm Carry?" MF-288, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Balance Sheet - A Financial Management Tool." MF-291, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Income Statement - A Financial Management Tool." MF-294, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Income and Financial Trends for Kansas Farms." MF-801, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "An Integrated Financial Management Package." MF-905, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Whole Farm, Profit Objective Pricing." MF-1101, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Langemeier, M.R. "Computation of Deferred Tax Liability - An Example." MF-2358, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and T.L. Kastens. "Government Program Payments for Crop Cost-Return Budgets." MF-2236, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in North Central Kansas." MF-2158, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Northeast Kansas." MF-572, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2159, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-573, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2160, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-570, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2161, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-571, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." MF-2364, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Oil-Type Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in North Central and Northeast Kansas." MF-2144, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Double-Crop Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." MF-2145, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in North Central and Northeast Kansas." MF-2365, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2600, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2602, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

Lubben, B.D., and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." MF-2601, Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, October 2004.

FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The Annual *Profitlink* Summary – Analysis and Management Information." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: June 2004.

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The Enterprise *Profitcenter* Summary – Analysis and Management Information." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: June 2004.

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The County *Profitlink* Summary – Analysis and Management Information." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: June 2004.

Funk, S.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "The Executive Summary – Kansas Farm Management Association." Kansas Farm Management Association, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas: April 2004.

INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCY REPORTS

Norman, D. "Capacity Building for Farming Systems Development in the Solomon Islands (Project Number: SOI/3001 (T)), Solomon Islands, June 29th to July 30th." End of Mission Report funded by FAO, 2004.

Norman, D. "Field Guide for Implementing Participatory Food Crop Evaluation Trials in the Solomon Islands." Produced in support of 'Capacity Building for Farming Systems Development in the Solomon Islands (Project Number: SOI/3001 (T)).' Department of Agriculture and Livestock, Ministry of Agriculture and Lands, Honiara, Solomon Islands; funded by FAO, 2004.

Norman, D., A. Nafiz, F. Shafeega, J. Mpungu, and A. Itao. "Old, Existing and Potential Income Generation Activities in the Maldives." Male, Maldives: Ministry of Atolls Development, UNDP and UNESCAP. 2004, 160 pages.

Norman D. "Helping Small Farmers Think About Better Growing and Marketing: An Introduction for Trainers and Specialists." Pacific Farm Management and Marketing Series Part 1. Apia, Samoa: Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations. 2004, 35 pages.

Norman, D. "Helping Small Farmers Think About Better Growing and Marketing: A Reference Manual." Pacific Farm Management and Marketing Series Part 3. Apia, Samoa: Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations. 2004, 143 pages.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

Amanor-Boadu, V. "Post-Market Surveillance Model for Potential Human Health Effects of Novel Foods." Food Policy 29(2004)6:609-620.

Amanor-Boadu, V. "Post-Market Surveillance of Novel Foods: Ensuring Food Safety Assurance in a Changing Marketplace." *AgBiotech Net* 6(2004):N1-N6.

Barkley, A.P., and J.J. Forst. "The Determinants of First-Year Academic Performance in the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University, 1990-1999." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 36(August 2004):437-448.

Bigge, H.M., and M.R. Langemeier. "Relative Profitability and Risk of Kansas Farms and S&P 500." Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers 67(2004):57-63.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "Undergraduate Agribusiness Programs: Focus or Falter." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 26(Winter 2004)4:564-78.

Boland, M.A., V. Amanor-Boadu, and D. Barton. "Land O'Lakes: Issues in Portfolio Management." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review* 7(2004)2:62-74.

Boland, M.A., V. Amanor-Boadu, and D. Barton. "Land O'Lakes." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review* 7(2004)2:26-38.

Brester, G., and M.A. Boland. "The Rocky Mountain Sugar Growers Cooperative: Sweet or Sugar-Coated Visions of the Future." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 26(Summer 2004)2:287-302.

Crespi, J.M., and R.J. Sexton. "Bidding for Cattle in the Texas Panhandle." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 86(August 2004):660-674.

Crespi, J.M., and A. Chacón-Cascante. "Do U.S. Marketing Orders Have Much Market Power? An Examination of the Almond Board of California." *Agribusiness* 20(Winter 2004):1-15.

Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Using Formula Prices in the Absence of Publicly Reported Prices: An Application for Segregated Early Weaned Pigs." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 26(2004)4:539-551.

Fox, J.A., and H.H. Peterson. "Risks and Implications of Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy for the United States: Insights from Other Countries." Food Policy 29(2004):45-60.

Gray, A., M. Boehlje, V. Amanor-Boadu, and J. Fulton. "Agricultural Innovation and New Ventures: Assessing the Commercial Potential." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 86(2004)5:1322-1329.

Grunewald, S., T.C. Schroeder, and C.E. Ward. "Cattle Feeder Perceptions of Mandatory Price Reporting." Review of Agricultural Economics 26(2004)4:521-538.

Hartl, J., and J.A. Fox. "Estimating the Demand for Risk Reduction from Foodborne Pathogens through Food Irradiation." *Agrarwirtschaft (German Journal of Agricultural Economics*) 53(2004):309-318.

Hopper, J.A., H.H. Peterson, and R.O. Burton, Jr. "Alfalfa Hay Quality and Alternative Pricing Systems." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 36(December 2004):675-690.

Kaliba, A., and D. Norman. "Assessing Sustainability of Community-Based Water Utility Projects in Central Tanzania with the Help of Canonical Correlation Analysis." *Journal of Environmental Assessment Policy and Management* 6(2004)1:73-90.

Leatherman, J.C., H.A. Cader, and L.E. Bloomquist. "When the Well Runs Dry: The Value of Irrigation to the Western Kansas Economy." *Kansas Policy Review* 26(2004)1:7-21.

Lusk, J.L., T. Feldkamp, and T.C. Schroeder. "Experimental Auction Procedure: Impact on Valuation of Quality Differentiated Goods." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 86(2004):389-405.

Lusk, J.L., and T.C. Schroeder. "Are Choice Experiments Incentive Compatible? A Test with Quality Differentiated Beef Steaks." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 86(2004):467-482.

Marsh, T.L., T.C. Schroeder, and J. Mintert. "Impacts of Meat Product Recalls on Consumer Demand in the USA." *Applied Economics* 36(2004)9:897-909.

McEowen, R.A., and N.E. Harl. "South Dakota Amendment E Ruled Unconstitutional - Is There a Future for Legislative Involvement in Shaping the Structure of Agriculture?" *Creighton Law Review* 37(February 2004)2:285-303.

McEowen, R.A. "Legal Issues Related to the Use and Ownership of Genetically Modified Organisms." Washburn Law Journal 43(Spring 2004)3:611-659.

Mills, J., and T.C. Schroeder. "Are Cattle on Feed Report Revisions Random and Does Industry Anticipate Them?" Agribusiness: An International Journal 20(2004)3:363-374.

Ogunyinka, E.O., and I.A. Ajibefun: "Determinants of Technical Inefficiency in Farm Production: Tobit Analysis Approach to the NDE Farmers in Ondo State, Nigeria." *International Journal of Agriculture and Biology* (June 2004):355-358.

Parcell, J., J. Mintert, and R. Plain. "An Empirical Investigation of Live Hog Demand." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 36(2004)3:773-887.

Peterson, H.H., and K. Yoshida. "Quality Perceptions and Willingness-to-Pay for Imported Rice in Japan." *Journal of Agricultural and Applies Economics* 36(Spring 2004):123-141.

Peterson, J.M., and R.N. Boisvert. "Incentive Compatible Pollution Control Policies under Asymmetric Information on Both Risk Preferences and Technology." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 86(May 2004):291-306.

Piggott, N.E., and T.L. Marsh. "Does Food Safety Information Impact US Meat Demand?" *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 86(February 2004):154-174.

Roosen, J., J.L. Lusk, and J.A. Fox. "Transatlantic Differences in Consumer Preferences." *EuroChoices* 3(2004):26-32.

Schurle, B., J. Stroade, and O. Grunewald. "Using Computer Generated Modules in Integrating Computer Applications Throughout a Curriculum." *NACTA Journal* 48(September 2004)3: 25-29.

Serra, T., B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Determinants of Investments in Non-Farm Assets by Farm Households." *Agricultural Finance Review* 64(Spring 2004):17-32.

Tonsor, G.T., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and J.R. Mintert. "Improving Cattle Basis Forecasting." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 29(2004)2:228-241.

Upendram, S., and D. Darling. "Monitoring and Analyzing Retail Trade: A Case Study of Kansas." Applied Research in Economic Development 2(2004):22-38.

Valentin, L., D. Bernardo, and T.L. Kastens. "Testing the Empirical Relationships Between Best Management Practice Adoption and Farm Profitability." *Review of Agricultural Economics* 26(Winter 2004)4:489-504.

Williams, J.R., R.G. Nelson, M.M Claassen, and C.W. Rice. "Carbon Sequestration in Soil with Consideration of CO2 Emissions from Production Inputs: An Economic Analysis." Environmental Management 33(July 2004)1:S264-S273.

Williams J.R., P. Clark, and P. Balch. "Streambank Stabilization: An Economic Analysis From the Landowner's Perspective." *Journal of Soil and Water Conservation* 59(November-December 2004)6:252-259.

Zulauf, C.R., F. Yavuz, and B.D. Lubben. "Attributes of U.S. Farms by Number of Generations the Farm Has Been in a Family." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* (2004):135-138.

OTHER ARTICLES

- Darling, D.L. "New Stores Bring More Buying Pull." The Manhattan Mercury, November 18, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Effect of Destination Sourcing Evident in Rural Collections." State Tax Notes, November 22, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "City Pull Factors in Johnson County." The Business Journal, November 17, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Rural Areas Get Tax Boost." Topeka Capital Journal, November 17, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Development Official Defends Master's Thesis On 'Retail Pull." McCook Daily Gazette, November 9, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Student Defends Thesis, 'Causes of Retail Pull in Nebraska Counties and Towns." *MAB News*, Kansas State University, November 3, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Study Measures Wal-Mart's Effect on Rural Areas." *Lawrence Journal World*, September 27, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "County Still Most Prosperous in State." Olathe News, August 12, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Public Service With a Big Smile." The Manhattan Mercury, July 11, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Economic Strength: We've Got It." The Manhattan Mercury, May 30, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Salina's Pull Factor Among Best in the State." The Salina Journal, March, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "K-State Report Details Economic Prosperity in Kansas." K-State Research and Extension News, May 4, 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Wichita Tops State's List of City Trade Pull Factors." K-State Research and Extension News, March 25, 2004.

Darling, D.L. "Town Offering Homes on the Range, Taking a Page From History, A Kansas Community Adds 50 Acres and Invites Newcomers to be 21st Century Homesteaders." *Chicago Tribune*, April 14, 2004.

Fox, J.A. "Fox: BSE Still a Threat, More Precautions Needed." Food Safety Consortium Newsletter 14(Spring 2004)2.

Fox, J.A. "Risks are Low, So Enjoy a Steak." Denver Post Sunday, Jan. 4, 2004.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: Cattle Feeders Are Producing More High Quality Cattle." Feedlot 12(November/December 2004)6:14-15.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: 2004 Has Been A Surprise." Feedlot 12(September/October 2004)5:40-41.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: Will 2004 Be Another Good Year for Beef Demand?" Feedlot 12(May/June 2004)3:14-15.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Market Economics: Will BSE Affect The Choice-Select Spread in 2004?" Feedlot 12(February 2004)1:24-25.

Mintert, James. "Market Implications." 6 issues in *Livestock*, Kansas Agricultural Statistics, 04 (1), 04 (4), 04 (5), 04 (6), 04 (7), and 04 (10), 2004.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

Barton, D., and M. Boland. "Mid-Kansas Cooperative Case Study: Financial and Equity Management Strategies." ACCC Case Study for AGEC 599: Food and Agribusiness Management Strategy, April 2004, 26 pages.

Coltrain, D., E. Dean, and D. Barton. "Risk Factors in Ethanol Production." Arthur Capper Cooperative Center, Department of Agricultural Economics, April 2004, 24 pages.

Diener, E., and D. Barton. "2003 Agribusiness Performance: Cooperative Agribusiness Firms." *ACCC Agribusiness Performance Series*, AP-04-01, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, August 25, 2004 (17 pages).

Mintert, J. "Cattle Economic Situation and Outlook." *Issues Update*, National Cattlemen's Beef Association, (March/April 2004):28-31, (May/June 2004):32-34, (July/August 2004):51-52, (September/October 2004):40-41, (November/December 2004):34-35.

- Mintert, J. "U.S. Cattle Industry May Be Poised to Expand." KSU Press Release, November 30, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "K-State's Ag Lenders Conference Slated for Late October." KSU Press Release, October 12, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "Beef Exports Lag While Imports Surge." KSU Press Release, October 7, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "Slaughter Cattle Prices This Fall Expected in Mid-\$80's." KSU Press Release, October 7, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "Dip in Beef Prices Weighs on Cattle Values." KSU Press Release, July 27, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "Data Indicate Cattle Prices in Upper \$80s by Fall." KSU Press Release, July 27, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "Kansas Feeder Cattle Prices Seen As Steady This Summer." KSU Press Release, June 3, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "U.S. Consumers Still Have Appetite for Beef." KSU Press Release, May 28, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "U.S. Cattle Prices Continue to Rebound." KSU Press Release, March 18, 2004.
- Mintert, J. "Large Canadian Feeder Cattle Supply Awaiting Placement On Feed." KSU Press Release, March 18, 2004.
- Norman, D. "Why Them and Us? Why Not Together?" International Outlook, Kansas State University, (Fall 2004):10.

POSTERS

- Darling, D.L. "What Causes Communities to Prosper?" Presented at 2004 Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "What Causes Communities to Prosper?" Presented at the Kansas NSF EPSCoR Conference, September 2004.
- Herrera, M., J.M. Peterson, and D.R. Steward. "Modeling Groundwater Flow and Economics in Sheridan County, Kansas." Presented at the Water and the Future of Kansas Conference, Lawrence, Kansas, March 2004.

PRESENTED PAPERS

- Barnaby, G.A. "Livestock Risk Protection (Feeder Cattle) Powerpoint." *Ag Profitability Conferences*, Montgomery County (Independence, KS), January 13, 2004, Thomas County (Colby, KS), February 5, 2004, and Stevens County (Hugoton, KS), Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Manhattan, Kansas, February 10, 2004.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Livestock Risk Protection (LRP) Contract Reintroduced in October." Risk and Profit Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004; Ag Lenders Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, October 28, 2004; Colorado Insurance Workshop, Colorado State University, Brush, Colorado, November 16, 2004; Kansas Insurance Workshop, Great Bend, Kansas, November 17, 2004; Livestock Risk Protection Insurance Coverage Meeting, First National Bank, Belleville, Kansas, November 2, 2004; and the Missouri Livestock Symposium, University of Missouri Extension Service, Kirksville, Missouri, December 4, 2004.
- Barnaby, G.A. "95% Dollar Per Acre Payment Limit will Reduce Disaster Aid for Highly Insured Growers." Colorado Insurance Workshop, Colorado State University, Brush, Colorado, November 16, 2004; Kansas Insurance Workshop, Great Bend, Kansas, November 17, 2004; and the Nebraska Insurance Workshop, University of Nebraska, Grand Island, Nebraska, November 18, 2004.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Disaster Aid and Crop Insurance Issues." Colorado Insurance Workshop, Colorado State University, Brush, Colorado, November 16, 2004; Kansas Insurance Workshop, Great Bend, Kansas, November 17, 2004; and the Nebraska Insurance Workshop, University of Nebraska, Grand Island, Nebraska, November 18, 2004.
- Bernard, E.A., J.M. Peterson, and D.R. Steward. "A Coupled Hydrologic-Economic Modeling Tool to Support Groundwater Management Decisions." Water and the Future of Kansas Conference, Lawrence, Kansas, March 2004; and the High Plains Groundwater Conference, Lubbock, Texas, December 2004.
- Bernardo, D.J. "Agritourism's Economic Potential in Kansas: What the Does the Data Say?" Kansas Partnership Conference, Junction City, Kansas, September 2004.
- Bernardo, D.J. "International Opportunities for the Master in Agribusiness." *Ecole Superieure D'Agriculture*, Purpan, France, May 2004.
- Brant, M., D.L. Pendell, and G.T. Tonsor. "What Do You Think? Participant Survey Result." Risk and Profit Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, August 2004.
- Burton, R.O., Jr. "Five Cs of an Asynchronous Distance Learning Course." *Teaching Renewal Retreat*, Rock Springs Center, Junction City, Kansas, January 20, 2004.

Coffey, B.K., and A.M. Featherstone. "Nonparametric Estimation of Multiproduct and Product-Specific Economies of Scale." *Southern Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 2004.

Featherstone, A.M. "A Faculty Perspective on Developing Distance Education: Kansas State University's Master in Agribusiness." *Moscow State Agro-Engineering University*, Moscow, Russia, September 20, 2004.

Featherstone, A.M. "Comparative Analysis of North and South American Agriculture." *Universidad ORT*, Montevideo, Uruguay, March 15, 2004.

Featherstone, A.M. "Determining the Probability of Default and Risk Rating Class for Loans in the Seventh Farm Credit District Portfolio." Invited Seminar, Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics, *North Carolina State University*, Raleigh, North Carolina, February 24, 2004.

Fox, J.A. "Consumer Willingness to Pay for Food Safety Interventions." FDSCI/ASI 791 (Advanced HACCP), February 2004.

Golden, B., T. Kastens, K. Dhuyvetter, and J. Peterson. "Preliminary Report: The Fair Market Value of Water Rights in the Rattlesnake Creek Sub-Basin." *Kansas State Conservation Commission*, September 2004.

Golden, B., T.L. Kastens, K.C. Dhuyvetter, and J. Peterson. "Analysis: Voluntary Water Rights Retirement Program." *Kansas Water Office*, Division of Water Resources, and State Conservation Commission, Topeka, Kansas, June 14, 2004.

Marsh, T.L. "Economics and Agricultural Terrorism." Agri-Terrorism Conference (sponsored by US Department of Justice), Witchita State University, Wichita, Kansas, June 2004.

Marsh, T.L. "Economic Impacts of a FMD Outbreak." Exercise Planning Workshop, State Department of Defense, Topeka, Kansas, April 2004.

Odeh, O., and A.M. Featherstone. "Reliability of Programming Software: Comparison of SHAZAM and SAS." Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 2004.

Peterson, H.H. "Hitting Three Birds with One Stone: A Case Study of United Way in AGEC680." Teaching Renewal Retreat, Junction City, Kansas, January 2004.

Schroeder, T. "Enhancing our Value on Controversial Issues." Department of Agricultural and Consumer Economics Seminar, University of Illinois, Urbana, Illinois, December 2004.

Schroeder, T. "Economics of Country-of-Origin Labeling." Kansas Banker's Association Annual Convention, Wichita, Kansas, April 22, 2004.

Schroeder, T. "Economics of Testing for BSE." Cattlemen's Day 2004, Manhattan, Kansas, March 5, 2004.

Schroeder, T. "Motivations for Process Verification: Why Are We Here?" *National Cattlemen's Beef Association* Cattlemen's College Session, "Process Verification: How Does it Fit Your Operation?" Phoenix, Arizona, January 28, 2004.

Steward, D.R., Herrera, M., and J.M. Peterson. "Integrated Groundwater Economic Studies in Sheridan County, Kansas." 13th Annual Hydrology Seminar, Topeka, Kansas, November 2004.

Williams, J.R., G.M. Powell, R.D. Jones, A. Murat, and W.R. Perry. "Costs of Individual and Home Wastewater Treatment Systems." *Tenth National Symposium on Individual and Small Community Sewage Systems*, Sacramento, California, March 21-24, 2004.

PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

Barton, D. "Agricultural Cooperatives: An American Economic and Management Perspective." Proceedings of *International Symposium on Institutional Arrangements and Legislative Issues of Farmer Cooperatives*, Agriculture Department of Zhejiang Province and Government of Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province, People's Republic of China, May 8-13, 2004, 23 pp.

Barton, D. "A Comparison of Traditional and Newly Emerging Forms of Cooperative Capitalization: An American Perspective." Proceedings of EURESCO conference on Vertical Markets and Cooperative Hierarchies: The Role of Cooperatives in the International Agri-Food Industry, Chania, Crete, September 3-7, 2004.

Bernardo, D.J., and L. Valentin. "Agritourism in Kansas: If We Build It, Will They Come?" Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Bernardo, D.J. "International Opportunities for the Master in Agribusiness." Proceedings for the *Ecole Superieure D'Agriculture*, Purpan, France, May 2004.

Boland, M.A. "Adding Value by Branding Geography." Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Boland, M.A., V. Amanor-Boadu, and D. Barton. "Land O'Lakes: Issues in Portfolio Management." Proceedings of the *1st Annual International Food and Agribusiness Management Case Study Conference*, Montreux, Switzerland, June 15, 2004, 32 pp.

Boland, M.A. "Governance and Financing of Family-Owned Businesses: Implications for Producer-Owned Businesses." Proceedings of EURESCO Vertical Markets and Cooperative Hierarchies: The Role of Cooperatives in the International Agri-Food Industry, Crete, September 3-7, 2004.

Darling, D., and S. Upendram. "What Causes Communities to Prosper?" Risk and Profit Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, August 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., J.F. Smith, M.J. VanBaale, and D.V. Armstrong. "Which Dairy Facility is Right for You? Drylot vs. Saudi vs. Freestall." Proceedings of the 2004 Arizona Dairy Production Conference, Department of Animal Sciences, The University of Arizona, Tempe, Arizona, November 4, 2004, pp.19-26.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Grain Marketing: Things to Think About." Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004, 23 pp.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., and T.L. Kastens. "Economic Implications of Less-Tillage." Proceedings of the Extending Cropping Systems to the Producer, 4-State Cropping Systems Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, March 11-12, 2004.

Johnson, S.K., and R. Jones. "Costs and Comparisons of Estrous Synchronization Systems." Proceedings of the *Society for Theriogenology Bovine Symposium*, September 2004.

Kastens, T.L., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and J.P. Schmidt. "Point vs. Area Grid Soil Sampling in the Great Plains." Proceedings of the 2004 Great Plains Soil Fertility Conference, Denver, Colorado, March 2-3, 2004, p. 59-68.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Soil Sampling, Especially for N and P: Does it Pay?" Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Leatherman, J.C., C. Smith, and J.M. Peterson. "An Introduction to Water Quality Trading." *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 2004.

Lubben, B.D. "The Economics of Political Economy." Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Norman, D. "Agricultural Development in Africa: Develop It or Dump It?" International Education Award Ceremony, Kansas State University, November 19, 2004.

Porter, R.W., and R. Jones. "Economies of Scale in Finishing Cattle." Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Schroeder, T. "Australian Livestock Identification and Meat Traceability." *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Small, L., and D. Norman. "Production Subsidies and the Welfare of West African Farmers: The Example of Cotton." Advancing agricultural management with economics presentation, *Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Taylor, M., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.L. Kastens. "Incorporating Current Information into Historical-Average-Based Forecasts to Improve Crop Price Basis Forecasts." Proceedings of NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, Missouri, April 19-20, 2004, 19 pp.

Turner, T., K. Dhuyvetter, T. Marsh, and R. Jones. "Estimating the Economic Values Associated with EPDs for Angus Bulls at Auction." Proceedings of the *Risk and Profit Conference*, T. Kastens, editor, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 19-20, 2004.

Williams, J.R., G. M. Powell, R.D. Jones, A. Murat, and W.R. Perry. "Costs of Individual Home Wastewater Treatment Systems." Proceedings of the *Tenth National Symposium on Individual and Small Community Sewage Systems*, Sacramento, California, March 2004.

PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS

Amanor-Boadu, V., G.A. Barnaby, D. Bernardo, M.Boland, K. Dhuyvetter, S. Fogleman, R. Jones, T. Kastens, M. Langemeier, J. Mintert, and C. Simons. "MAST (Management Analysis and Strategic Thinking): A Distance Learning Program for Today's Contemporary Farm Manager." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 36(August 2004):534.

Barkley, A.P. "The Determinants of College Student Performance: The Role of Assessment Method." NACTA Journal 48(December 2004).

Boland, M.A. "What Can Economists Learn from the Management Disciplines?" Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics 29(December 2004)3:600.

Coffey, B.K., and A.M. Featherstone. "Nonparametric Estimation of Multiproduct and Product-Specific Economies of Scale." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 36(August 2004):523-24.

Dille, J.A., T.W. Rider, J.W. Vogel, and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Economic Evaluation of Site-Specific Herbicide Application." North Central Weed Sci. Soc. Abstr. 59(December 2004):100.

Grady, W., and J.A. Fox. "Effects of Information and Information Source on Preferences for Food Irradiation." *Journal of Agricultural & Resource Economics* 29(December 2004)3.

Odeh, O., and A.M. Featherstone. "Reliability of Programming Software: Comparison of SHAZAM and SAS." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 29(December 2004):588.

Perry, W.R., T. Marsh, R. Jones, M.W. Sanderson, J.M. Sargeant, D.D. Griffin, and R.A. Smith. "Effects of Joint Product Management Strategies on *E. Coli* 0157:H7 and Feedlot Profits." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 29(December 2004):598.

Tonsor, G.T., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and J.R. Mintert. "Livestock Basis Forecasts: How Beneficial is the Inclusion of Current Information?" *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 28(2003)3:660.

Turner, T., K. Dhuyvetter, T. Marsh, and R. Jones. "Estimating the Economic Values Associated with EPDs for Angus Bulls at Auction." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 29(December 2004):594.

RESEARCH REPORTS

Gloy, B., J.R. Williams, A. Swenson, P. Ellinger, R. Durst, and R. Dismukes. "Analysis of Income Variability and Potential Deposits and Withdrawals under Farm Income Stabilization Account Proposals: Panel Data of Farms in Alabama, Illinois, Kansas, New York and North Dakota, 1997-2001." *Cooperative Agreements Research Report*, Economic Research Service, United States Department of Agriculture, Cornell University, Kansas State University, North Dakota State University, and the University of Illinois; Washington, D.C., April 2004.

Neill, C., and J.A. Fox. "Consumer Acceptance of Genetically Modified Wheat." *Progress Report*, Kansas Wheat Commission, November 2004.

SELECTED OR INVITED PAPERS

- Barkley, A.P. "Student Learning Outcomes: A Quantitative Approach." Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 2004.
- Barkley, A.P. "The Determinants of College Student Performance: The Role of Assessment Method." *National Association of Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture*, Gainesville, Florida, June 21-23, 2004.
- Bernardo, D.J. "Perspective of the Departmental Tenure and Promotion Process." Chasing Tenure in Extension Organized Symposium, *American Agricultural Economics Association*, August 2004.
- Bernardo, D.J. "The Future of Farm Management Associations: A View From the Ivory Tower." National Association of Farm Business Specialists Annual Meeting, Wichita, Kansas, June 2004.
- Boland, M.A. "Branding as a Value-Added Activity by Cooperatives." *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 2004.
- Boland, M.A. "What Can Economists Learn from the Management Disciplines?" Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 1, 2004.
- Boland, M.A. "Governance and Outside Equity Issues Facing Cooperatives." United States Department of Agriculture Economic Research Service Workshop, Agricultural and Food Cooperatives in Rural Development: Implications of Business Dynamics for the Public Policy, Washington, D.C., June 16-17, 2004.
- Coffey, B., and T. Schroeder. "Data Issues and Estimation Methods for Demand Estimation with Micro Data." Organized Symposium, *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "Creating Economic Opportunities Through Partnerships." Kansas Partnership Conference, Manhattan, Kansas, September 2004.
- Darling, D.L. "The Strength Index, a Measure of Prosperity in Kansas." *International Social Science Conference*, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 2004.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Preconditioning Beef Calves: Are Expected Premiums Sufficient to Justify the Practice?" *Western Agricultural Economics Association* Annual Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30-July 2, 2004. 26p.

Fox, J.A. "Effects of Information and Information Source on Consumer Acceptance of Irradiated Hamburger Patties." *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 2004.

Gelso, B.R., and J.M. Peterson. "Estimating the Nonmarket Value of Green Technologies using Partial Data Enrichment Techniques." *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 1-4, 2004.

Gelso, B.R., and J.M. Peterson. "Using the Random Parameters Logit Model to Combine Revealed and Stated Preference Data." *Southern Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 2004.

Golub, A., C.A. Wilson, and A.M. Featherstone. "Who Cares about GMO Foods? Not Wall Street." 14th Annual World Food and Agribusiness Forum, Montreux, Switzerland, June 12, 2004.

Hanas, A.C., T.L. Marsh, and J.M. Peterson. "Predicting Household Water Consumption Under a Block Price Structure." *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30-July 2, 2004.

Leatherman, J.C., H.A. Cader and D.L. Barkley. "Information Technology and E-Commerce: Implications for Small Business Development in Rural Areas." 35th Annual Mid-Continent Regional Science Association Conference, Madison, Wisconsin, June 3-6, 2004.

Mulik, K., and J.M. Crespi. "Geographical Indications and the Trade Related Property Rights Agreement: A Case Study of Basmati Rice Exports." *American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Conference*, Denver, Colorado, August 3, 2004.

Odeh, O., and T.L. Marsh. "Price Formation and Food Safety in U.S. Meat Demand: A Semi-Flexible Normalized Quadratic Inverse Demand System." Southern Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 2004.

Ogunyinka, E.O., and M.R. Langemeier. "Examining Cross-Country Agricultural Productivity Differences." *Southern Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 2004.

Ogunyinka, E.O., O.O. Odeh, and I.O. Ajibefun, "Technical Efficiency under Multi-Cropping Systems." *Southern Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 14-18, 2004.

- Pendell, D.L., S.B. Boyles, J.R. Williams, C.W. Rice, and R.G. Nelson. "An Economic and Risk Analysis of the Effects of Tillage and Nitrogen Source on Soil Carbon Sequestration in Corn Production." *Southern Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 14-18, 2004.
- Perry, B., T.L. Marsh, R. Jones, M.W. Sanderson, J.M. Sargeant, D.D. Griffin, and R.A. Smith. "Effects of Joint Product Management Strategies on *E. Coli* 0157:H7 and Feedlot Profits." *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30-July 2, 2004.
- Peterson, H.H., and J.A. Fox. "International Impacts of BSE." Organized symposium contribution, *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Denver, Colorado, August 2004.
- Sankranti, S., and M.R. Langemeier. "Tillage Systems, Cropping Practices, Farm Characteristics and Efficiency." *Southern Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Tulsa, Oklahoma, February 2004.
- Schroeder, T. "Reactions to Reconciling Different Points of View, The Case of COOL." Organized Symposium, Amer. Ag. Econ. Assoc. Annual Meetings, Denver, CO, August 2004.
- Schroeder, T. "Increasing Our Value Amidst Controversy." President's Address, Western Agricultural Economics Association annual meetings, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 2004.
- Schumacher, S., and M.A. Boland. "Diversification in the Food Economy." AgEcon Research: Research in Agricultural and Applied Economics, *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, July 2004.
- Serra, T., B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Determinants of Investments in Non-farm Assets by Farm Households." *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Denver, Colorado, August 2004.
- Serra, T., B.K. Goodwin, and A.M. Featherstone. "Farm Household's Wealth and the Off-farm Supply of Labor." *Agricultural Economics Society* meetings, London, England, April 2004.
- Starbird, S.A., and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Traceability, Inspection, and Food Safety." *American Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Denver, Colorado, August 2004.
- Taylor, M.R., K.C. Dhuyvetter, T.L. Kastens, M. Douthit, and T.L. Marsh. "Price Determinants of Show Quality Quarter Horses." *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meetings, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30-July 2, 2004.

Taylor, M., K.C. Dhuyvetter, and T.L. Kastens. "Incorporating Current Information into Historical-Average-Based Forecasts to Improve Crop Price Basis Forecasts." Proceedings of NCR-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, Missouri, April 19-20, 2004, 19 pp.

Turner, T., K. Dhuyvetter, T.Marsh, and R. Jones. "Estimating the Economic Values Associated with EPDs for Angus Bulls at Auction." *Western Agricultural Economics Association* annual meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, June 30-July 2, 2004, 24 pp.

Upendram, S. "Economic Impacts of Circle K Ranch's Production Agriculture on the Local Economy: A Case Study of Western Kansas." *Mid-Continental Regional Science Association* Meetings, Madison, Wisconsin, June 2004.

STAFF PAPERS

Brant M., D.L. Pendell, and G.T. Tonsor. "What Do You Think? Participant Survey Results: 2004 K-State Risk and Profit Conference." *Staff Paper 05-02:1-17*, Department of Agricultural Economics, October 2004.

Foster, D.L. "Staff, Programs, and Publications in Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, 2003." Staff Paper 04-07:1-49, Department of Agricultural Economics, May 2004.

Garrett, R.B., L.J. Tsoodle, and B.B. Golden. "Crop-Share Leasing Arrangements for Irrigated Land in Kansas." Staff Paper 05-01:1-20, Department of Agricultural Economics, October 2004.

WEB SITE PAPERS

Amanor-Boadu, V., and S. Flaming. "Performance of U.S. Agri-Food Trade Ten Years After NAFTA." www.agmanager.info, August 2004.

Amanor-Boadu, V. "A Value Chain Framework for Assessing the Feasibility of Agricultural Value-Added Businesses." Kansas Ag Innovation Center Publication, www.agmanager.info and www.ag-innovation.org, June 2004.

Amanor-Boadu, V. "Requests for Proposal as Value-Extracting Tools." www.agmanager.info and www.ag-innovation.org, April 2004.

Amanor-Boadu, V. "Strategic Thinking for Agricultural Value-Added Businesses." www.agmanager.info and www.ag-innovation.org, March 2004.

Amanor-Boadu, V. "Value Proposition Definition for Agricultural Value-Added Businesses." www.agmanager.info and www.ag-innovation.org, March 2004.

Amanor-Boadu, V. "Developing a Business that Makes a Difference." www.agmanager.info and www.ag-innovation.org, February 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated Counter Cyclical Payments and NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, January 19, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Estimated Volatility for RA Corn & Bean Premiums." www.agmanager.info, January 22, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Bill Tierney's Price Forecast." www.agmanager.info, January 24, 2004.

Earnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated Volatility & Spring Price Elections." www.agmanager.info, February 6, 2004.

Earnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated Counter Cyclical Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, February 11, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "CRC & RA Price Histories Updated." www.agmanager.info, February 12, 2004.

Jarnaby, G.A. "Estimated High Low Price Factors for CRC." www.agmanager.info, February 4, 2004.

larnaby, G.A. "RAM Workshop to Help Farmers Take Advantage of Higher Prices." www.agmanager.info, February 16, 2004.

larnaby, G.A. "Does the Information Grained from the Option Market Justify the Delay in fetting Final Premiums to Farmers so They Can Make Informed Decisions?" www.agmanager.info, February 25, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "The At the Money Spring Wheat Option Used to Set RA Volatility has No Open hterest." www.agmanager.info, February 26, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Free Farming?" www.agmanager.info, February 26, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Is Selling 100% if Your Guarantee Bushels Under CRC or RA-HPO Risk free?" www.agmanager.info, February 27, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU's Final Estimate of the Volatility and Base Prices." www.agmanager.info, february 27, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Any Estimate for High/Low Price Factors?" www.agmanager.info, February 27, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Corn RA Volatility Lowered." www.agmanager.info, February 29, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "March Counter Cyclical Estimate and NASS Prices." www.agmanager.info, March 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Dr. Tierney's USDA Grain Outlook Report." www.agmanager.info, March 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Journal Grain Marketing Guide." www.agmanager.info, March 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Estimated Grain Sorghum Price Election." www.agmanager.info, March 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Should I Pay Extra for the Unlimited Coverage in RA-HPO?" www.agmanager.info, March 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Why Would Any One Pay Extra for HPO Added on to RA?" www.agmanager.info, March 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final RAM Marketing Workshop for This Year." www.agmanager.info, March 2, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Soybean Prices Have a Downside Price Risk of \$2.46 with RA Only." www.agmanager.info, March 2, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Satellite Images Used in a Crop Insurance Fraud Conviction." www.agmanager.info, March 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "If Production Does Not Matter Then Why Bother to Farm, Just Trade the Market!" www.agmanager.info, March 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "H/L Factors, Volatility, and Base Prices." www.agmanager.info, March 4, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Will Soybeans Hit \$10?" www.agmanager.info, March 5, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "FYI Market Newsletters." www.agmanager.info, March 5, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "RA Without HPO Will Require Larger Yield Losses to Trigger Payments." www.agmanager.info, March 14, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Should Soybean Growers Pay More for RA-HPO Than CRC?" www.agmanager.info, March 15, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Will Soybeans Hit \$10? Yes, on March 18, 2004." www.agmanager.info, March 18, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated Counter Cyclical Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, March 31, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Forward Contract Versus Puts, Which is Better?" www.agmanager.info, April 6, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Didn't HTA's Get Farmers in Trouble?" www.agmanager.info, April 7, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "More Comments on HTA's from Web Readers." www.agmanager.info, April 8, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Why Would Anyone Execute an HTA?" www.agmanager.info, April 12, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "LRP Changes with Sales Expected to Follow." www.agmanager.info, April 15, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "No LRP Reinsurance, Subsidy and A&O?" www.agmanager.info, April 16, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "RMA's New 35% Rule on Failed Wheat." www.agmanager.info, April 26, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Reinsurance Issue Getting Hotter!" www.agmanager.info, April 30, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "WEB Readers Have Comments on RMA's New 35% Rule." www.agmanager.info, April 30, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Landlord and Tenant Must Select Same Option Under RMA's New 35% Rule on Failed Wheat." www.agmanager.info, April 30, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Private Sector Comments on 2nd SRA Draft." www.agmanager.info, May 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "All Companies Follow the Same Loss Adjustment Procedure." www.agmanager.info, May 17, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "RMA Finds an Error in My Posting." www.agmanager.info, May 19, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "RMA Expects a New SRA Soon." www.agmanager.info, June 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 06/01 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, June 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Estimated Harvest Price for CRC Wheat." www.agmanager.info, June 11, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "New Crop Insurance Contract for Kansas." www.agmanager.info, June 17, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Loss Adjustment Procedure for Sprouting Wheat." www.agmanager.info, June 25, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final Estimated Harvest Price for CRC Wheat." www.agmanager.info, June 30, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Press Release on 2005 Sorghum Silage Insurance." www.agmanager.info, June 30, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "SRA Signed by Insurance Companies." www.agmanager.info, July 2, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Estimated Harvest Price for RA Wheat." www.agmanager.info, July 8, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 07/08 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, July 8, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Quality Loss Adjustment Questions." www.agmanager.info, July 12, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final Estimated Harvested Price for RA Wheat." www.agmanager.info, July 14, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Estimated Harvest Price for Northern CRC Winter Wheat." www.agmanager.info, July 27, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Kansas Crop Insurance Loss History by County." www.agmanager.info, July 28, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "First KSU Estimate for Portland Harvest Cash Price." www.agmanager.info, August 2, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "USDA Price Forecast is 'Bullish'?" www.agmanager.info, August 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 08/03 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, August 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final Estimated Harvest Price for CRC Winter Wheat." www.agmanager.info, August 16, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU Estimate Spring Wheat Harvest Price for ND Crop Insurance and Portland Update." www.agmanager.info, August 16, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Portland Basis 2005 CRC Wheat." www.agmanager.info, August 23, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU's First Estimate of the BASE Price for Portland White Wheat & Winter Wheat." www.agmanager.info, August 24, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU's First Estimate of the Wheat Volatility for RA." www.agmanager.info, August 24, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "No LRP Reinsurance??" www.agmanager.info, August 25, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Livestock Risk Protection Available in October." www.agmanager.info, August 25, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU Final Estimate Wheat Harvest Price and Update of 2005 Wheat Planting Prices." www.agmanager.info, September 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 09/01 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, September 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "New' Crop Insurance Company." www.agmanager.info, September 6, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "2005 Revenue Wheat Price and Volatility Updated." www.agmanager.info, September 6, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "New RMA 'Rule Clarification' on KS Wheat Quality Loss Adjustment." www.agmanager.info, September 6, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Group Risk Plan Included in Marketing/Risk Management Workshop on 9/15 or 9/16." www.agmanager.info, September 7, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Agricultural Competitiveness and Change Under Globalization." www.agmanager.info, September 8, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU Final Estimate Winter Wheat Insurance Planting Prices and Volatility." www.agmanager.info, September 14, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "33 Years of Historical Crop Insurance Price Elections." www.agmanager.info, September 16, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Disaster Aid Will Not Help Insured Growers with Shallow Yield Losses." www.agmanager.info, September 27, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 10/01 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, October 7, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Estimated Harvest Price for Soybeans, Rice & CRC Corn." www.agmanager.info, October 7, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Requires Smaller Yield Losses to Trigger Insurance Claims." www.agmanager.info, October 11, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 11/01 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, October 29, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final Estimated Harvest Price for Soybeans, Rice & CRC Corn." www.agmanager.info, October 29, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Kansas, Nebraska, and Colorado Crop Insurance and Risk Management Workshop." www.agmanager.info, November 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "A Reduction in Disaster Aid for Some Insured Farmers." www.agmanager.info, November 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU Model for Farmers to Estimate any Reduction in Their Disaster Aid." www.agmanager.info, November 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Effect on Land Values if FSA Commodity Programs are Delimited." www.agmanager.info, November 3, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "KSU Estimate for RA Harvest Prices CI Workshops." www.agmanager.info, November 5, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "I Need Help from Crop Insurance Agents & Companies." www.agmanager.info, November 5, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final Day to Register for Crop Insurance Workshop at the \$65 Rate." www.agmanager.info, November 9, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Reduction in Disaster Aid for Non-Mechanically Harvesting." www.agmanager.info, November 19, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Reloaded Files After AgManager.info Crashed." www.agmanager.info, November 22, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance for Soybean Rust." www.agmanager.info, November 29, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Alternative Disaster Assistance Implementation Rules." www.agmanager.info, November 29, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "RMA Responds to Soybean Rust." www.agmanager.info, November 29, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Final Estimated Harvest Price for RA Corn & CRC Cotton." www.agmanager.info, November 30, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimated 12/01 Cash Prices, CC Payments & NASS Cash Prices." www.agmanager.info, December 1, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing (RAM) Workshop for McPherson." www.agmanager.info, December 2, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "2005 Risk Assessed Marketing (RAM) Workshops for KS & Other States." www.agmanager.info, December 8, 2004.

Barnaby, G.A. "Mini RAM Workshop in KC on 01/18/05." www.agmanager.info, December 9, 2004.

Burton, Jr., R.O., D. Norman, S. Freyenberger, R. Jones, and J. Jost. "Part 1: Gross Margin Analysis for Sustainable Agriculture. Part 1B: Sensitivity Analysis and Partial Budgeting." Kansas Sustainable Agriculture Series Paper Number 9. http://www.kansassustainableag.org/Pubs_kcsaac/ksas9.pdf, 2004.

Darling, D.L. "Economist Says Local Economy Sprung a Leak." www.arkcity.net, March 2004.

Darling, D.L. "KSU Professor Will Address Local Economics in Winfield." www.arkcity.net, February 23, 2004.

Fox, J.A., and J. Blake. "Consumer Reaction to Additional Cases of BSE." K-State Food Safey and Security, http://fss.k-state.edu/, August 2004.

McClaskey, J., et al. "Carcass Disposal: A Comprehensive Review. Chapter 9 – Economic and Cost Considerations." Kansas State University, National Agricultural Biosecurity Center, Carcass Disposal Working Group, http://fss.k-state.edu/research/books/carcassdisp.html, August 2004.

Mintert, J. "Cattle Update." www.agmanager.info, March 22, June 20, July 26, and November 23, 2004.

WORKING PAPERS AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "A Summary of Undergraduate Curriculum in Agribusiness Management Degrees." NFAMEC Working Paper #1, and www.agecon.purdue.edu/cab/NFAMEC/NFAMEC%20WP1%20Curriculum.pdf; 2004.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "A Summary of Doctoral Degree Research in Agribusiness Management, Food Business, and Industrial Organization, 1951 to 2002." NFAMEC Working Paper #2, and www.agecon.purdue.edu/cab/NFAMEC/NFAMEC%20WP2%20Doctoral%20 Programs.pdf; 2004.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "Graduate Courses in Agribusiness Management." NFAMEC Working Paper #3, and www.agecon.purdue.edu/cab/NFAMEC/NFAMEC%20WP3%20 Graduate%20Management%20courses.pdf; 2004.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "Introductory and Advanced Agribusiness Management Courses and Food Business Courses in Undergraduate Agribusiness Degrees." NFAMEC Working Paper #4, and www.agecon.purdue.edu/cab/NFAMEC/NFAMEC%20WP4%20Undergraduate%20Strategy%20Courses.pdf; 2004.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "A Summary of Extension Programs in Agribusiness Management and Food Business." NFAMEC Working Paper #5, 2004.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "A Summary of Masters Degree Research in Agribusiness Management." NFAMEC Working Paper #6, and www.agecon.purdue.edu/cab/NFAMEC/NFAMEC/20WP6%20Masters%20Research%20v3.pdf; 2004.

Boland, M.A., and J.T. Akridge. "Industry Advisory Committee Report." NFAMEC Working Paper, 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K. "Futures-Based Price Forecasts for Anhydrous Ammonia and Diesel Prices." www.agmanager.info, white paper updated monthly, 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C. "Economics of Preconditioning Calves." <u>www.agmanager.info</u>, white paper for numerous county/regional extension meetings, November 2004.

Dhuyvetter, K.C., T.L. Kastens, and M. Taylor. "Kansas Land Values and Cash Rents at the County Level." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info (November 2004).

Dong, F., and A.M. Featherstone. "Technical and Scale Efficiencies for Chinese Rural Credit Cooperatives: A Bootstrapping Approach in Data Envelopment Analysis." Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University, Working Paper 04-WP 366, July 2004.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "Government Program Payments and Non-agricultural Returns Affect Land Values." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, November 2004.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Valuing and Buying U.S. Farm Land with a Consideration of Non-Ag Features." White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, October 2004.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Management Factors: What is Important, Prices, Yields, Costs, or Technology Adoption?" Updated with 1994-2003 data. White paper posted to www.agmanager.info, September 2004.

Kastens, T., and K. Dhuyvetter. "2003 Harvest Year Report for USCHI's Custom Harvester Analysis and Management Program (CHAMP)." White paper prepared for and presented jointly with Kastens at USCHI Annual Meeting, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, March 4-6, 2004.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Dynamics of Change: Industry Structure and Markets." White paper prepared for Succeeding in the 21st Century Agriculture: Where Does My Business Fit In? A Frontier Farm Credit Services Seminar for Progressive Farm and Ranch Managers, September 2003, handouts 2004.

Kastens, T.L., and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Dynamics of Change: Must I Grow My Farm?" White paper prepared for Succeeding in the 21st Century Agriculture: Where Does My Business Fit In? A Frontier Farm Credit Services Seminar for Progressive Farm and Ranch Managers, September 2003, handouts 2004.

Leatherman, J., and A.K. Lusby. "The Economic Impacts of the Health Care System to the Kansas Economy." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2004.

Leatherman, J., and A.K. Lusby. "The Economic Impacts of the Health Care System to the South Central Kansas Economy." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2004.

Leatherman, J., and R. Bishop. "A Comparative Analysis of Gove County Expenditures for the County Extension Council." Office of Local Government, Kansas State University, 2004.

- Leatherman, J., C. Smith, and J. Peterson. "An Introduction to Water Quality Trading." Department of Agricultural Economics, 2004:12 pp.
- Lubben, B.D. "Kansas Crop Production in 2004: Losses in Wheat, Gains in Fall Crops." Occasional Paper, 2004.
- Lubben, B.D. "Identifying the Issues with National Animal ID: A Preliminary Analysis of Policy Proposals and Issues." Occasional Paper, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Bethany Home, Lindsborg, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Cheney Golden Age Home, Cheney, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Friendly Acres, Newton, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Kidron Bethel Village, North Newton, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Larksfield Place, Wichita, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Logan County Manor, Oakley, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.
- Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Memorial Home, Moundridge, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.

Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Mount Hope Nursing Center, Mount Hope, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.

Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Parkside Homes, Hillsboro, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.

Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Pleasant View Home, Inman, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.

Lusby, A.K., J. Leatherman, and J.R. Grace, with assistance from R. Bishop. "Market and Trend Analysis for Sunshine Meadows Retirement Community, Buhler, Kansas." Office of Local Government, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University and the Aging Research Institute, Topeka, Kansas, 2004.